| Dear lire Lynch, 7/41/34

The vay thtings sonetiues are in- the country and becauwse of the new "efleciency™
of the neils I'm not going to take any chances, ss I did last night, on the pickups
or tho delivery and as soon as ny wife nskes copies I'11 take the enclosed counents
on the covernmentte brief intoe town, to the post office, and will mail it special
deliverye.

sash pight I had to chase the picikup truck, which woas five mingbes early
getting to the pickup point only two miles awale

I've spoken to Jin sbout s few things in the case vecord that cught be availsble
to vou and he L soimg o provide those COpLess I hgve in ming o few pore, 1ike this
copy of my lebter to Shea, that are referved to. «ile some of the Senate FOIA
testirony about the FHI and ne, olse enclosede

_ I'n sending a copy to Jim »Le» o in the event you wantA o di_écuss any of it

with him. A

In zoing over what I wrobe L an even mcm_raerious}.;;r concerned zoout this
neweat and netircly baseless assawlt on ne, my intergity and my work aud about
the cunuistive offect of all of this on the ém&;bs and others. I do hope vou will
make 8 mél.ef%rt te neutralize the najor pext of this foir:ia‘l Poianne

7 Sincerely, —
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